Tue CiTty oF VICTORIA OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

October 25, 2024

Elizabeth Cull, Chair
Finance Committee
Victoria & Esquimalt Police Board

Dear Chair Cull,

At its October 24, 2024, Closed Council meeting, Victoria City Council adopted the following
Motion:

(That Council) Request the Mayor to write to the Police Board Finance Committee advising that
Victoria City Council requests the Board revise their budget request to reduce the requested
amount by $2.085 million, of which $1.8 million would be the Victoria portion.

I would be pleased to discuss this further with you at your convenience. Given that this direction
arises from a Closed meeting, | would ask that you do not share this letter or its content beyond

those essential to your discussions and revisions.

Regards,

uwﬁ%/

Marianne Alto
Victoria Mayor

“The City of Victoria recognizes the Songhees and Esquimalt Nations in whose traditional territories we live and work “Hay swx qa”
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